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. Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Letzing, Rachel

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 2:22 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Senate amendment to AA 1 to AB 224
Attachments: LRB a2024_1

Hi Tracy, It looks as though the word "library” on page 2 of this amendment should be changed to "school". if you agree,
could you please redraft it for Senator Olsen? Thanks.

Rachel

Rachel Letzing

Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff
Ph: 608.266.3370

Fax: 608.266.3830

s
i g

11a20241.pdf (23
KB)




o ~N O

10

11

12

2023 /|

State of Wisconsin %

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE
LRBa /1

TKK:jld:rs
S&R?’ﬁh‘ﬂ,
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TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 224
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 2: after that line, on page 2, line 16, of the material inserted by
assembly amendment 1, delete “The” and substitute “Subject to subd. 3. bm., the".

2. Page 3, line 2: after that line, after page 2, line 17, of the material inserted
by assembly amendment 1, insert:

“bm. The library board’s use of any disbursement made under subd. 3. a. shall
be consistent with the intent of the donor of the gift, bequest, or endowment and with
the agreement between the library board and the community foundation.”.

3. Page 3, line 19: after that line, on page 4, line 1, of the material inserted by

assembly amendment 1, delete “The” and substitute “Subject to par. (bm), the".

4. Page 3, line 19: after that line, after page 4, line 2, of the material inserted

by assembly amendment 1, insert:
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__school
“(bm) Theboard’s use of any disbursement made under par. (a) shall be
consistent with the intent of the donor of the gift, bequest, or endowment and with

ScLoO)

the agreement between thboard and the community foundation.”.
5. Page 4, line 9: after that line, on page 5, line 6, of the material inserted by
assembly amendment 1, delete “The” and substitute “Subject to subd. 2m., the”.
6. Page 4, line 9: after that line, after page 5, line 7, of the material inserted
by assembly amendment 1, insert:

_ o . Tebool
“Zm. Thboard's use of any disbursement made under subd. 1. shall be

consistent with the intent of the donor of the gift, bequest, or endowment and with
— %hool
the agreement between the board and the community foundation.”.

(END)




